



MEMO

To: Phyllis Beaulieu, NWB
From: Geoff Clark, KIA Environmental Screener
Date: May 12, 2003
Re: Comments on NWB2PER, Diamondex Resources Ltd Exploration project in the Kitikmeot.
CC: Jack Kaniak, KIA Lands Manager

Dear Phyllis,

I have reviewed the NWB documents regarding this project. The KIA was involved with the NIRB screening of this project and provided input on the project June 27, 2002. After reviewing these documents again, we do not have any new specific concerns or comments about this project at this time.

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Originally Signed By

Geoffrey Clark, MSc., MBA
Environmental Screener
Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Kugluktuk, Nunavut
867/982-3310